KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
9045 Sonoma Highway
Kenwood, Ca 95452
AGENDA
REGULAR DISTROCT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Location: 9045 Sonoma Highway, Kenwood
Agendas and Board Packets are available at our website: kenwoodfire.com
Virtual Meeting

httos://zoom us/i/919340726027pwd=Ue0QdEwvHXe72aYSIECChagvbxgSullP.1

Meeting I1D: 919 3407 2602 Passcode: 443929

+16699006833 (San Jose)
DATE : July 9, 2024
1. CALLTO ORDER

2. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING-JUNE 11, 2024

4, CHIEF'S REPORT
(Staffing thru 6/30/24 11 volunteers, 4 part time, 2 full time}

5. ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

6. APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

PUBLIC COMMENT: An opportunity for anyone to speak to the Board on subjects not on
the regular agenda. The Board will not make a decision on the subject unlessitis of a

routine nature,

7. ACTION ITEMS/OLD BUSINESS:
a. Concurrent Resolution between Kenwood and Sonoma Valley for reorganization.

b. Resolution for Sonoma County Ordering Election and related documentation

¢. Correspondence from Valley of the Moon Alliance requesting a donation.



d. CPA Engagement Letter for 23-24 Audit.

8. NON-ACTION ITEMS: For Board and Public Discussion

a. Committee Reports-HR, Consolidation, Facilities, Finance, Grants

9. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION: NONE

Following the announcement of Closed Session items, and prior to recess into Closed
Session, the public may speak up to three minutes on items to be addressed in Closed

Session.

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION AND RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION:
10.REPORT, IF ANY, ON CLOSED SESSION: NONE

11.GOCD OF THE ORDER

12.ADJOURN



KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 11, 2024, MEETING
MINUNTES

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 4:00PM by Chair Doss. Directors Doss,
Atkin, Cooper and Uboldi were present. Director Moretti was absent. Fire Chief Akre
and Assistant Fire Chief Bellach were also in the meeting.

2. Change to the Agenda; Director Atkin requested that item 7a be moved to the top of
the agenda as District attorney Bill Ross was on the conference. it was agreed to move
7a ahead of item 6. Motion was made by Director Atkin and seconded by Director
Uboldi, no discussion or by public-motion passed 4-0.

3. Minutes of the Previous Meetings:

s April 9" minutes: Moved as presented by Director Cooper and
seconded by Director Uboldi, no discussion or by public-motion
passed 4-0.

e May 14th minutes: Moved as presented by Director Cooper and
seconded by Director Uboldi, no discussion or by public-motion
passed 4-0.

¢ May 23rd minutes: Moved as presented by Director Atkin and
seconded by Director Uboldi, no discussion or by public-motion
passed 4-0.

4. Chief(s) Report:

Assistant Chief Bellach said there was no change in staffing. He along with Director Doss
had a very good update meeting with PERS and some of their staff. This was PERS
annual update. The presentation was forwarded to all the Directors. Chief Akre went
over his report which was handed out to the Directors and the Public. The report is
attached. Assistant Chief BeHach discussed the June 7% structure fire. It was a
downstairs bedroom room and contents fire. it was quickly extinguished, and no one
was injured.

5. Change to the Agenda-ltem 7a non action item: Bill Ross, District attorney discussed
the concurrent resolution. ltem 4 should be modified to include the Chair of Kenwood to
have equal powers with the Fire Chief of Sonoma Valley. There should also be a Capital
Improvement section that says all the capital improvement funds that Kenwood has
accumulated over the years need to be used at the Kenwood station for improvements.
Director Doss asked that Chief Akre go back to his Board and let them know there will be
a discussion at the next ad hoc consolidation meeting in addition to anything Sonoma




Kenwood Fire Protection District
Minutes of the June 11, 2024, Board Meeting

Page 2

had to discuss. The document will be formally presented as an action item at the next
Kenwood Board meeting on July 9%, Bill Ross will attend.

Director Doss said that Mark Branford from LAFCO is out of the Country, but Jennifer
Olsen will attend the July 9% Board meeting to answer any questions. Chief Akre said
LAFCO is supportive of what Sonoma has done in the past and believes the consolidation
with Kenwood is a natural progression. Bill said sometimes the LAFCO process is more
complicated that what is expected so be prepared for an uneven process.

There were no further comments or questions-board or public.

Approval of Claims: After review, Director Atkin moved to approve as presented and
seconded by Director Uboldi. There was no discussion or by the public — motion passed

4-0.

Public Comment: None
Action Items/0ld Business

6a) Letter to the Community: Director Dass asked Tony Ghisla to present the letter.
Tony said the letter outlined the changes in the district with staffing and the potential
for consolidation with Sonoma. Due to the Kenwood Press deadlines, of June 21, Tony
asked that if anyone had any changes to please contact him as soon as possible. Director
Atkin said he had a few very minor recommendations and asked why the ad. Tony said it
stands out and a letter to the editor might get lost. Motion was made by Director Uboldi
and seconded by Director Cooper and no further discussion or by public — motion

passed 4-0.

6b) Change of Signers on Exchange Bank and California Class:

1) For the Exchange Bank accounts- Director Atkin moved to approve as
presented and seconded by Director Cooper. There was no discussion or by
the public — motion passed 4-0.

2) For the Exchange Bank Elan Credit Card- Director Cooper moved to approve
as presented and seconded by Director Uboldi. There was no discussion or by
the public — motion passed 4-0.

3) For California Class-Director Atkin moved to approve as presented and
seconded by Director Uboldi. There was no discussion or by the pubiic —
motion passed 4-0.



Kenwood Fire Protection District
Minutes of the June 11, 2024, Board Meeting

Page 3

6¢) Resolution for PEMCHA PERS Health Annuitants: Assistant Chief Bellach
presented the annual resolution for the new costs of retiree health insurance. There
are 3 on the plan. Assistant Chief Bellach added that the cost of program had
increased by $600 and the other $40. Director Cooper asked if there was any
upgrade to the program and there was none. The program covers retirees and
dependents. Director Atkin moved to approve as presented and seconded by
Director Uboldi. There was no discussion or by the public ~ motion passed 4-0.

8. Non-Action ltems

Committee Reports:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

HR- Director Doss and Director Cooper: Director Doss said they are discussing the
administrative position. Options include hiring a new person, using Sonoma Valley or
another outside contractor. We will be ready on July 9™ to act on a
recommendation. Director Doss said he was grateful to Sue for her years of
dedication and for staying after July 15 to help with the July Board meeting and with
year end closing. Director Cooper had no comments. There were no public
comments.

Consolidation- Director Doss and Director Uboldi: The committee met on June 17%
and intend to meet again on July 2™ to further discuss the resolution. Director
Uboldi had no comments. There were no public comments.

Facilities- Director Cooper and Director Uboldi: Director Uboldi said they are working
on getting the septic started. The 40-footer needs to be cleaned out and moved
before the contractor can start. Assistant Chief Bellach said the new 20 footers
should be available within the next 5+ weeks and KFA has aiready paid for them.
Director Uboldi said the ground needs to be dry and by August it should be fine.
There were no public comments.

Finance- Director Moretti and Director Atkin: Director Atkin questioned by the
budget for the year show $70,000 in interest income but thru 11 months we only
earned $40,000. Assistant Chief Bellach would review and get back to him. Director
Aktin also asked why our expenses thru 11 months were $430,000 under budget.
After discussion it was determined that the $382,000 transfer to the capital account
had not yet been made, which represented the bulk of the amount. There were no

public comments.
Grants-no report.

9, Closed Session: None



Kenwood Fire Protection District
Minutes of the June 11, 2024, Board Meeting
Page 4

10. Good of the Order:
Director Atkin asked Chief Akre if in the future, if he could get his Chief report into the

Board package so that it could be reviewed prior to the meeting. Chief Akre said he
would do his best to see that it happens.

Director Doss thanked- Assistant Chief Bellach for his years as Clerk of the Board and
appreciative of all his work.

11. Adjourn: A motion was made by Director Uboldi and seconded by Director Cooper to
adjourn the meeting at 4:59PM. Motion passed 4-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Attest:




DATE:
TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

Sonoma Valley Fire District
Proudly Serving the communities of
Sonoma, Valley of the Moon, Glen Ellen, and Mayacamas

7/9/2024
Saonoma Valley and Kenwood Board of Directors

Chief Akre
Monthly Activity Report - June 2024

A. ADMINISTRATIVE:

SDC: We have been informed that we will be extended for one more (and final) year
through 7/1/2025. We do not have a contract in hand yet and are still working with
Command Staff and labor on how we will staff Station 10 for this next year. We will
continue to staff as we currently do until we have the contract and an updated and
agreed upon plan for staffing in place,

KWD: Staffing service continues to go very well. We are continuing to move forward
with the process of exploring consolidation with both Boards and held another joint
Consolidation subcommittee meeting this week. Both Boards are being presented with
Concurrent resoiutions at the July Board meetings, with consideration for approval. We are
in the process of moving KWD employees, both career and volunteer, to Sonoma
Valley effective July 8th. Chief Bellach has retired effective 6/30, was also his last
shift. We congratulate and thank Daren for his 36 years of service to the KWD
Community and to the Valley! We are excited that he will become a SON Volunteer
and continue to serve.

REDCOM Update: AMR issued a 120-day termination notice to the REDCOM JPA with
an effective termination date of 10/8. REDCOM Board is working hard to ensure
continuity of service to our communities and first responders, and to ensure that all
employees are kept whole as we transition to a new model of staffing for REDCOM.
The REDCOM Board heard a report and recommendation from the Board's Ad-Hoc
committees to have the JPA become the employing agency. The Board voted 7-0 to
approve going in that direction. This will ensure the independence of the JPA and
the equality of ali member agencies. Our next special meeting wilt be on 7/11 at 2
pm, and we will meet every two weeks thereafter. Big thank you's to BCs Andreis
and Lacy for their ongoing efforts with REDCOM, both on a daily basis and as we
move into a transition.

Measure H update: The State Supreme Court ruled that the CBRT initiative will not
be on the Nov 24 ballot! This eliminates that last remaining threat and uncertainty
about Measure H funds. We continue to move forward with all of our
implementation plans.

630 Second Street West « Sonoma + California « 95476-6901
Business: {707) 996-2102 - gsvfra@svira.org - Fax: {707) 996-2868




Sonoma Valley Fire District
Proudly Serving the communities of
Sonoma, Valley of the Moon, Glen Ellen, and Mayacamas

E. TRAINING:

1. Companies witl be participating in a Regional Trench Rescue drill in Petaluma in late July.
2. Voiunteer drills are being split into two locations for better logistics and localized training.

F. EQUIPMENT:

1. Apparatus spec committee is currently working on developing specs for a “Rural” Type 1 engine.
We need to have this sized engine to be able to best serve District 5 and 3.

2. City approved the purchase of a new ambulance. The Sister Citles have taken the donated
ambulance and it is in the process of being transported to Ukraine.

G. BUILDINGS & LAND:

1. The New Station 2 project: we are in the final weeks of escrow on the two properties on
Arnoid. BC Norrbom is doing an amazing job in leading the process to finalize these
transactions, coordinating numerous evaluations and reports, and get us ready to
submit an application for annexation into the Sanitation district for sewer connections.

This will be a LAFCO process, which we are very familiar with.

2. Station 2's upstairs remodel in anticipation of accommodating M302's crew is nearly completed.
We are working on the last construction step, which is replacement windows and then finalizing
the permit process,

H. PREVENTION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH:

1. Seeseparate repori

1. ASSOCIATION:

1. We have been gearing up for the 4* of July Celebration. it has been remarkable to see ALL of
the help and support from throughout the Department! From Explorers, to new volunteers,
career, retirees, and Board members. Thank Youli!

2. A huge "Thank You" to all of our leads for the 4 of July: Norrbom, Boldt, Keechler,
Campbeli/Lely, McCracken, Anna Norrbom, Maxwell and to everyone and their family
members who have signed up to help out! This is truly an "All Hands" event

630 Second Street West « Sonoma « California « 95476-6901
Business: (707) 986-2102 - svira@svira.org * Fax: {(707) 996-28638




Kenwood Fire Protection District

To: Board of Directors
From: Tony Ghisla
Re: Monthly Administration Report/Updates
Date: July 2, 2024
1. Benefit Assessment
2. Tech Consultant
3. OPED annual review
4. OPED withdrawal
5. Insurance Annual Review
6. Hazardous Materials inspection
7. Board of Directors Election

8. CPA engagement

9. New construction/remodels plans review

10.Accounting position replacement



z jo | abey

19°TST'IT {e30), swiep) yZoT ‘0E auny
ZS Y951 HOY €265 YZOZISTIQ0YZOZIOMS welamay siadien eided  ¥ZOZ/EIL
S1'88¢ L HOV £765 YZ0Z/B0/90-FEOTILZISO wewaey siadien ASSELD  $TOZ/ITIY
CIRE-I) HOV €265 ¥20ZI60/50-¥Z0ZILZIS0 wewaey siedied eidsd  $Z0Z/LE/I0
00052 0158 ¥OB3 L HO I8H0Y U] 'e50Y BIUES JO LONOAT S 9 Y 17898 AUl BZOZIB0/Z0
£Z°0EYy 1022 jesaig 7T SuppnLL Lsmied HoIN NI-ZZ89EL0 AUl $Z0Z/61/90
8L} %09 souglsig Buo SO0IAISS [BIOUBLIS UBIT uoZUBA  PZOZ/LLISO0
6¢'.9 0¥09 aury xe Sa0IAIRG (BloURYI S Uelg oIS YZOZ/LLIS0
ZLPIE 0%09 suoydeat $30IA13G jRIouBLL] U] enuClY  YZOZILLIS0
£1°85 0r09 S8UOYd (18D $R0IIOS (BIOUBLI UB|T LY $ROZELISO
1£'901 0809 seyddng usyoyy SSOIAIOS {BIDUBULY UB|T uozBWY  PEOZ/ZL/90
10’98 0zeL soinsg Kepy $30IASS [BIOUBLL] LT ISIEAA POOMUBY  $ZOZ/90/90
66751 00v9 #2UD OO S90IA19G [BoUBUIS uelT uoZEWY  YZOTIFO/S0
B86'LC 4518 susqam S90S [BIOUBLIY LRI AppeASD  ¥ZOZ/BTISO
191 00v9 seidon $80IAI9S [BISUELIS LT e1200RY  ¥ZOZ/BZ/S0
Pive 0809 salddng uayay $901SS [e1oUBULS U] uoZEWY  YZOZ/BE/S0
6195t Jov9 seyddng uayopyt S20IMISG [BIDURL UE|D uozZewy  YZOZ/LT/SO
£5°800°C 0z€eL somuag SSOIMBS (BIoUBU Ul 994 YR0ZVEZISO
IT-N¥43 15%9 BuBl SEOIMISS [BIDUBY; Y UBlT 1SBOWOD  $Z0R/TLIS0
199" 0809 sayddng uonels SIOISS [eIDuBUL UelT uoZRWY  YZOZ/LE/SO
16°9%} 0809 sayddng uonels SE0IMaS [BIoUBUL UElT uozZeWY  $Z0Z/IZ/S0
se'ey 0809 sanddng uonels SE0IISS |Bloueu] uers uozRWY  pZOZ/LZ/S0
18'809 opi9 18)14/96UBYD 1O 0GLE "o} ‘dOUS SURDER SHEYSIEN 0808y ‘AUl ¥ZOZ/LT/I0
16'642 ZZ09 $}00g PUEIPIIAA B9qOY 'UHOMSD|OpY JBPIO SIRBYDS  YZ0ZIFTIA0
00 LiL ozhL ssINGWISY SSEID sejfnog ‘paoL {EMBUSY JWT  $ZOZYTII0
Tooueleg usdp | #A9BUD . BO'S owal sweN wnN ajeq
$Z0Z ‘0g aunp
jeja swied
¥ZIE0/L0

1011 SIJ UCHDA0Id B4 POOMUIY Wd ST¥



z Jo Z obeq

Joypang EpIL
J022Q BjL
Joypaag ol
10133410 B
J018uq AL
¥20Z “0g sunp

lleyeq swie|d
JOU3SI(] UOIII2)014 il POOMUDY

:aunieusis
:2anjeudss
:2unieusig
:3Unjeudig
:anieusis

PTICOILO
Wd sZ°¢



1 40 | ofied

1010841 9L laIneudis
10381 9L 1aunleudig
10122411 9L :aumeudis
lopweng oL ainjeusis
010810 oty :aanieudis

LL'TBE 6L [eio] swiep $zoz ‘6 AInf
00'622' L €8¢ €265 AJHGeT pemadY papunun siedped wng dwn leruuy yZoZ/elL
00'€80'6Z 282 £ZBs AMHIQR PenosY papunjun sisdien wing duuin< jenuuy P20T/eiL
LB'GSE'Y HOY 0E65 winrweld Ainp uyes siadien yjeap A ZAVA XTI
20¥S HOV GZBG g [Bulg-aouemsUY sjin BT HIOA MaN S0IOAUE OL7L Pe0ZIGiL
0D'9ZF ' OF OveG GZipc UCIRQUIUOD D/M SIMA 28100SWHA AUl Y20e/50/.0
16°129°1L Re743 sled ‘SU 'sued ove 02091 PEOZP0/LO
00'886'2 L5%9 WE-INL Jaquiapy qapn aujjesds £O00-YIVS9980 AUl PEOC/LOIL0
2150 o7 00y9 060-9502890-009 soueurd juswdinbg yueg gn B8508CCEG AL 202/ 0/10
EX RN A 0165 20T AN %01 - Z JBaA PusIg and Aajep ewouog Pl AU ye02/L0/L0
00°00% 08LY Moelf LQy 18jjoy QU} BSOY BJURS JO "0 JOQ pRBUIaAg PRLISTEY AU $202/10/40
00°060'8 0ce9 npny £2/2g A4 U ¥ Brequo|g IyelL AUt ¥Z202/10/20
0c/gl B9 diysiequepy Jemnbay IV a4d S¥E10000E AN ¥202/10/L0
| ] E |
asuejeg uadQ #2aUn #'0°S OWol aweN wny ajeq
vzoz ‘s Ainp
1ejo( suie
jrejaQg tejd vZiv0lL0

JOLSI(] UO1}D3}0dd ddi4 POOMUDY Vi 552



Resolution No:  2024/2025-01
Agenda Item No:  7T.a,
Dated: July9,2024

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SONOMA VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT AND THE KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT CONSTITUTING THE DISTRICTS’ RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION TO
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF SONOMA COUNTY FOR
THE REORGANIZATION OF THE SONOMA VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Boards of Directors of Sonoma Valléy Fire District (“SVFD”) and the
Kenwood Fire Protection District (“KFPD™), both located in Sonoma Couinity, California, desire to
initiate proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization
Act of 2000, commencing with section 56000 of the California Government Code (“Cortese-Knox-
Hertzberg Act”), with the Local Agency Formation Commission of the County of Sonoma
(“Sonoma LAFCO™) for the reorganization of the Parties as specified herein; and

WHEREAS, SVFD and KFPD (the “Parties”) have agreed to initiate proceedings with
Sonoma LAFCO by adoption of this Concurrent Resolution forreorganization consisting of the
dissolution of KFPD and annexation of ‘the ‘territory in the dissolved District (“the Proposed
Reorganization™) resulting in a reorganized fire protection district (“the Reorganized District”);
and

WHEREAS, California Government Code section 56853 provides in part that, in the case
of a concurrent resolution for reorganization, Sonoma LAFCO shall approve, or conditionally

approve, the Proposed Reorganization; and

WHEREAS, the bourdlaries of the territory included in the Reorganized District will be
the combined territories of SVFD and KFPD, as described in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference; and .

WHEREAS, the territory included in the Reorganized District is inhabited, as defined in
the Cortese—Knc“)x-r Hertzberg Act; and

WHEREAS,; the Proposed Reorganization is consistent with the amended spheres of
influence of the Parties, based on specific determinations in Sonoma LAFCO Resolution No. 2717,
adopted on November 6, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire that the Proposed Reorganization be subject to the
following terms and conditions as set forth berein:

a. The name of the Reorganized District shall remain the “Senoma Valley Fire
District.” ) ‘




. The Reorganized District is intended to achieve greater economy and efficiency in
providing fire protection and emergency services. The Parties have determined that
the Proposed Reorganization is in the best interest of the Parties in order to provide
better services to the residents of the Reorganized District.

. Pursuant to the provisions. of California Health and Safety Code §13842 and
Government Code section 56866(n), Reorganized ‘District shall continue to be
govemed by a seven (7) membcr Board of Dmectors sub;ect to District-wide
~election.

. All assets, unrestricted, restricted or ﬁductary, held, by the Parties shall be
transferred to and become assets of the Reorganized Dlstnct The Reorgamzed
District shall be the successor agency to thePartles

. The Parties shall enter into a property ’kax allocation agreement to transfer the KFPD
property tax allocation to SVFD for funding of thé Reorganized District.

‘i

The Parties request a determination by Sonoma 'LAFCO that the initial
appropriation limit for the Rwrgamzed District shall he at least the total of the
combined existing appropriation limsits of SVFD .and KFPD, as well as the
anticipated increased tax collections projected from the extension of the SVFD’s
special taxes throughout the Reorganized District.

. All liabifities of thé Parties shall be transferred to and become liabilities of the
Reorganized District.

. Tﬁe..eﬁ'écti‘.re date of the Propésed Reorganization shall be the date of recordation
of the certificate of completion of reorganization as provided by Government Code
 section 57200 et seq.

Distribution of Services: The Board of Directors of the Reorganized District will
authorize an annual work plan for services throughout the Reorganized District;
and v

WHEREAS, the Parties hereby consent to the Proposed Reorgamzatmn without election
by the registered voters within the respective Districts; and

WHEREAS, the Parties’ find that the Proposed Reorganization appears to be categorically
exempt on the California Environmentat Quality. Act (“CEQA™) by virtue of section 15320 of the
State CEQA Guidelines (“Class 20 Exemption”) because the Proposed Reorganization is a
reorganization of a local government agencies where the changes do not change the geographical
area in which previously existing powers are exercised.

2



NOW, THEREFORE, the Boards of Directors of Sonoma Valley Fire District, and the
Kenwood Fire Protection District hereby find, determine, declare, resolve and order as follows:

L.

The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are adopted as set forth herein.

Sonoma LAFCO is requested to undertake proceedings for the Proposed
Reorganization and approve the reorganization Petition according to the terms and
conditions stated above pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act.

The President of the Board of Directors of each Party is authorized and directed to
execute this Concurrent Resolution and any other documents as Sonoma LAFCO
may reasonably request to accomplish the Proposed Reorganization initiated by this
Concurrent Resolution, with an anticipated completion date-of July 1, 2025,

The Fire Chief of the Sonoma Valley Fire District and/or his or her designee, and
the Daymon Doss, Chair of the Kenwood Fire Protection District, and/or his or
her designee, shall be, and are hereby, authorized and directed to perform any and
all acts required to complete the Proposed Reorganization initiated by this
Concurrent Resolution, including, but not limited to, preparation and
coordination of the reorganization Petition to Sonoma LAFCO, and preparation
and filing of a Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk in accordance with
the provisions of CEQA and the State CEQA guidelines.

This Concurrent Resolution may be executed in counterparts and is effective from the latest
date of execution shown below.

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT:

IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing Resolution was introduced by Director

, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and

passed by the Board of Directors of the Kenwood Fire Protection District this 9th day of July 2024,
on regular roll call vote of the members of said Board:

Chair Doss Aye Ne Absent
Director Atkin Aye No Absent
Director Moretti Aye No Absent
Director Cooper Aye No Absent
Director Uboldi Aye No Absent

Vote: Aye No Absent




WHEREUPON, the District Board Chair declared the foregoing Resolution adopted, and

SO ORDERED: ATTEST:

Daymon Doss, Chair , Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

William D. Ross, Special Counsel



SONOMA VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT:

IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing Resolution was introduced by Director
, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director ,and
passed by the Board of Directors of the Sonoma Valley Fire District this 9th day of July 2024, on
regular roll call vote of the members of said Board:

President Norton Aye Ne Absent
Director Atkinson  Aye No Absent.
Director Jobnson Aye No Absent
Director Brady Aye No__ . Absent
Director Emery Aye _ No__ Absent
Director Greben - Aye No Absent__
Director Leen Aye No Absent
Vote: Aye No Absent

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing Resolution adopted, and

SO ORDERED: ATTEST:

Bill Norton, President | Raymond Fredricks, Clerk




RESOLUTION NO.

DATED

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SONOMA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ORDERING AN ELECTION TG
BE HELD AND REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION

WITH THE NOVEMBER 5, 2024,

CONSOLIDATED DISTRICT ELECTION

WHEREAS, an election will be held on NOVEMBER 5, 2024, in the

District Directors to fill positions that will expire in 2028;

DISTRICT for the purpose of electing

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the District Directors of said district hereby request consolidation with any
election that may be held on the same day, in the same territory or in territory that is in part the same.

THE FOREGOING ﬁESOLUTION was introduced by Director
who moved its adoption, seconded by Director

h J

and then adopted on

roll call by the following vote:

Director Aye No Abstain

Director Aye No Abstain___

Director Aye No Abstain___

Director, Aye No Abstain_____

Director Aye No Abstain
AYES NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT

WHEREUPON, the Chairperson declared the foregoing resolution adopted and SO ORDERED

District Administrator/Secretary



MEMORANDUM

TO: DEVA MARIE PROTO, COUNTY CLERK & REGISTRAR OF VOTERS
FROM: Kenweod  Fire Protection Districk DISTRICT

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF OFFICES TO BE FILLED AND STATEMENT OF
RESPONSIBILITY FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS

Notice is hereby gfven that, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10509 (which rechires notification prior to the
125™ day before the election, *July 3, 2024), the following are the elected office holders of this district whose
terms will expire in 2024, and whose successors will be required to be elected at the upcoming election to

be held on NOVEMBER 5, 2024,

DIRECTOR LENGTH OF NEXT TERM
: (Commencing 12/06/2024)

1. Daymon Roywe Dose ‘ L YEARS

2. Ausu st - M oretth L YEARS
3. YEARS
4. YEARS
5. YEARS

(MARK APPROPRIATE OPTIONS BELOW)
The Ieﬁgth of the Statements of Qualifications shall not exceed 200 words.

1. The costs incurred in the printing of the optional Statements of Qualifications (English & Spanish, if
requested by the candidate) in the Voter Information Pamphlet is the responsibility of the (select one):
' $<4 District
[ }Candidate

a. If the candidate is responsible for costs of the Statement of Qualifications, the district opts to (select one):
[ ] Require payment in advance to the District Secretary.
[ ]1Bill the candidate after the date of the election.

Note: It is the responsibility of the District to collect the costs of Statements of Qualifications from the
candidates whether payment in advance or payment after the fact is required. If advance payment is required,
candidates must present a receipt from the district at the time the Statement of Qualifications is filed
with the Registrar of Voters Office. Multi-county districts please be advised that the estimated cost
reflects only the Sonoma County portion of the cost.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE AND SUBMIT THIS STATEMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH ELECTIONS CODE

SECTIONS 10509 AND 13307.
SEAL SIGNED:/_ | Ao, pate: 6(2°5 / 244

- 1CT>
7o GHsL4 7'%477/

Nig Flret DM 1S




MEMORANDUM

TO: DEVA MARIE PROTO, COUNTY CLERK & REGISTRAR OF VOTERS
FROM: Kenwoeod Fire Protection DISTRICT
SURJECT: NOTICE OF DISTRICT BOUNDARIES/STATEMENT IN LIEU OF MAP
DATE: June 25 2 o2t}

Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10522 (which requires notification prior to the 125% day before
the election (July 3, 2024) regarding district boundaries in the above named district), we are
hereby notifying the Registrar of Voters Office that:

[u/ As of this date, there has been no change :n the boundaries of this district since the date
of the last election. A map of the district is already on file with your office; therefore this
notice is in lieu of providing a duplicate map.

[] A map of the above district, with all annexations and detachments shown thereon, is
attached to this notification and incorporated for reference herein.

[1 There have been changes in the boundaries of this district since the date of the last

election. A verified map of the above district containing all recent anpexations and
details shown thereon, is already on file with your office.

Submitted by

District Administrator/Secretary

SEAL



Special District Offices

Community Services District Boards of Directors

- Cazadero Community Services $467  $835 . Candidate Before
! District o o
Graton Commuruty Services District $471- 3842 Candidate Before

Fire Protection District Beards of Directors

Cloverdale Fire Protectmn District $540°  $980: TBD
Gold Ridge Fire Protection District $654  $1,208  District
Graton Fire Protecuon D:stm:t $515 . $930: ~ Candidate After
Kenwood Fire Protectlon D1smct '$4"74 - $848 . Candidate Aﬁer
Monte Rlo Fire Protectlon Dlstnct $474 . 3848 TBD
' North Sonoma Coast Fire Protection $472.  $844 District TRD
_Dlstnct _ - : c _
' Northern Sonoma County Fire Protection $509  $918  Candidate After
Dnstnct ) . ‘
' Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District  $620° $1,140° TBD
 Schell-Vista Fire Protection District $491  8$882 . Candidate Afier
Sonoma Coumy Fire Dlstnct 18 033 $1,966 - Distriet TBD
Son_om_a Valley Fire Distnct $624 © $1,147 TBD

8463 . $826  Candidate After

: Timber Cove Fire Protf;qtiqx_l_.Difstxict ‘

Heaith Care District Boards of Diractors

Cloverdale Health Care District 8540 8981 Candidate After
North Sonoma County Healthcare ~~ $905  $1,710 Candidate Before
: District ‘ : ‘
 Healthy Petaluma District $1,114  $2,129 Candidate Before
' Sonoma Valley Health Care District $747 . $1,394. Candidate Before

ere Support Dlstnct Boards of Dlrectors

. Coast Life Support District

3478

$855 _Candidate After

Recreatlon and Park Distnct Boards of Difectors

- Camp Mecker District

$464

$828  Candidate After

Water District Boards of Directors
: * Forestville Water District o $483 _ $865_ Dis_tric_:t Before
‘North Marm Water Dlstnct Div. 5 $45% 8819 1BD o
 Rains Creek/Hiatt Rd Water District $460 $821  Candidate Before
: Sweetwater Spljmgs Water District 3514 $929 . District



Timeline for the November 5, 2024, General Election, in Sonoma County

Dates are based on information available as of mid-May 2024 and could still change if new legislation is enacted.

For most dates that fall on a Saturday, Sunday, or county holiday, use the next regular business day for transactions.
County holidays during this period include July 4 (Independence Day), Sept. 2 (Labor Day), Nov. 11 (Veterans Day),

. Thanksgiving (Nov. 28), and Day After Thanksgiving (Nov. 29).

L.ocal measure letter assignments
Notification deadline for special districts
Specifications deadline for school districts
Nominations filing period

Consolidation deadline, measures

Tax rate statement deadline, bond measures
Extended nominations filing period
Deadline to amend/withdraw measures
Random alpha drawing

Argument deadline

Impartial analysis deadline.

Rebuttal deadline

Write-in period

Deadline to send ballots to currently registered UOCAV Ast

Target date to begin mailing County Voter Information Guides

Voting by mail opens
First day to process Vote-by-Mail ballots

Official Ballot Drop Boxes are open 24/7 until 8 p.m. on Election Day

Standard voter registration deadline

Conditional (a.k.a. “same day”) voter registration is available until 8 p.m. on Election Day

11-Day Vote Centers are open daily from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Last day to request a ballot be mailed

4-Day Vote Centers are open daily from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.
Election Day: ALL Vote Centers (both 11-Day & 4-Day) are open from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m.
Last day Vote-by-Mail ballots postmarked on or before Election Day can be accepted

Deadline to transmit election results for presidential electors to SOS

Deadline to certify election results

Ongoing*
July 3,2024
July 5, 2024

Aug. 9, 2024

Aug. 9,2024

Aug. 12,2024 - Aug. 14,2024
Aug. 14,2024

Aug. 15,2024

Aug. 16,2024

Aug. 16,2024

Aug. 23,2024

Sept. 9, 2024 - Oct. 22, 2024
Sept. 21, 2024

Sept. 26, 2024

Oct. 7,2024

Oct. 7,2024

Oct. 8, 2024 - Nov. 5, 2024
Oct. 21, 2024

Oct. 22, 2024 - Nov. 5, 2024
Oct. 26, 2024 - Nov. 4, 2024
Oct. 29, 2024

Nov. 2, 2024 - Nov. 4, 2024
Nov. 5, 2024

Nov. 12,2024

Dec. 3, 2024

Dec. 5, 2024

*Local measure letters are assigned alphabetically in the order the measures are filed.

+Unlike most dates that fall on a weekend or county holiday, this one does not move to the next business day.



Are you interested in running for office in November?
Are you interested in re-running for your seat?

November 5, 2024

Nominations open on July 15t and will close on August 9th.

(If one of the incumbents do not file, there will be a five day extension for anyone other than the
incumbent. This deadline is August 14w, 2024).

What you will need to do...

1) Decide if you are going to do the optional Statement of

Qualifications (200 words or less).
{S0Q prices will be available closer to the opening of Nominations)

2) Think about how you want your name to appear on the ballot and

what you would like to use as a ballot designation.
(Ballot designation: three words or less to describe your primary occupation or vocation.)

3) Complete a Statement of Economic Interests (Form 700) available at

the FPPC’s website: https://www.fppc.ca.gov/(Check the “Candidate Box” and enter
the Election Year under “Type of Statement™ on the cover page and fill out any schedules that apply.)

4.) Complete Campaign Statements If you:

a.Do NOT plan on raising or spending any money — Form 470
b.Plan on spending up to $1,999 — Form 470 & 501

¢.Plan on spending OVER $2,000 — Form 410 & 501

(All forms can be found here: https://www.fppe.ca.gov/)

5.) Declaration of Candidacy
You will complete this document when you come into our office to finalize your nomination
paperwork.



VRURTI 3 b VLML Wity s W BT

140 1 sBed 1 290 AQ 381 149GUNDY] - LLOUNIC

§ spuoquEnag ol
1/4 84 il usll) 'Z2-02 1S 'BLSE/L UOHrjosEY Jed PAPPE SjBes MaU Z isewey

woo jrewbidpiognis
ON  UpEjedEA RISGUINOU|
PR —— Aueg 25756 WD poomuey ZSHSE YD 'poomuay
nerpuppenoddy Lo panegpesioddy 5o0Z-ber{20) LZli X038 Od  PPYIeH pM ahayong ZozL Py sey
g & Ao eouepEey 1op8ia
BZOZWVOZ) - TZOTTOTH 14 oy 4TTReRE - wequny) piogn ydesor pagoy £ S¥E9
174 29 v UBY) ‘ZZ-0T 1SS "BLIGZIL UONOSEY 190 Pappe S12es Mau g isyseuey
jeursjuosiguphe;
ON  4TUPOjeITA jequnou|
PR, s Z5¥S6 D "poomua] ZGYGE W 'poomisn
nenuipepiloddy ¢ peloeipeoddy 1981-625002) €S0l X0g8 Od PPV Py sBuudg uuepr 0BZ1 PPV S8y
o &7 A3UR00) SOUSHSON 10PN
9ZOZHORE - Z20EE0TT ¥ oN TR - MeqUmou; Ap UBYY Soypeys yoer T-5¥T8
IENIRLRY
¢ LTUpejenBA mstginoly
gy Aed gLzozze(zon LEE0-Z5HSE YD 'pooMUSH Z5V58 WO 'poomuey
ner Wi pemroddy 5o . .
_nerpu vmﬁﬁm\nw & paeE/paRtody oz-coelzon) IEE X0 Od  Jopviel Py UoAURD BQOPY O RV SeY
Te)  &mAwmoD souopmsy Joasg
) |l§#x§§ar 4 OoN & 1R - pERGUInOU; hasugg uyor |- S¥Z8
e e S e e e i 3 5113 500 -
SRRy
wouprDneows
ON  L"TPeIROBA Riequimau
ity h«.&n_ g & .UOO;CU!
peely & pelos/pejuoddy 1266-062{050) ooy Bl Py UoAuBR) SqOpY TLY POV SRy
sop  &7TUALNGD acuspsey fopang
VZOZDOMZL - DZ0ZHORL ¥ o 47TI08IR - megundu) moucyy risnBny  2-0VZ8
L P
ON  &TPEIEIBA pequIasU|
g hu._ u& %ﬂmvmm s .gav— vamm 5 aﬁ_ogsz
peoeE  &peperypemioddy £0zzZ-628(20L) 95X08 Od PRV IeN SAY SOOIING 807 Ll PPV SeY
so  4UTUANOD eouspisey sopaig
Ye02/BO0) - 0Z0ZFORZL ¥ oy 470813 - wequwnou sso(y 89A0y uowieg |- 0¥ZE
0 UDSBI0IG Il POOMUSY O¥ZS

am

SIYO pejasias
Q1 9910 Aq jst7 Jusqunauy



June 18, 2024

Baymaon Doss

Chair, Board of Directors

Kenwood Fire District

Dear Davmon,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Valley of the Moon Alliance (VOTMA), | am submitting a
request to the Board of the Kenwood Fire District for a contribution to support the Evacuation Time
Study we have commissioned to ensure the safety of Sonoma Valley residents in the event of
emergency.

What is the “ask"?

-]

Specifically, we are asking for a $5,000.00 donation to help cover the completion of an $85,000
traffic engineering study conducted by KLD Engineering, PC, a nationally-renown Evacuation
and Emergency Planning firm. To date, we have raised more than $75,000 from the Sonoma
Valley community to support this effort. Many thanks to the Kenwood Fire District Board for its
consideration to get us over the line.

Why is i 2 good Investment of public funds?

We are looking for a donation of $5,000 in public funds to leverage $75,000 that already has
been raised in private donations.

Now more than ever, the community needs to know and its leaders need to determine the
optimal planning required for emergency evacuation from this narrow valley in the event of
future wildfires and other disasters. To date, the data with which to do that planning effectively
has not been collected or analyzed. Our mission simply is to collect that data and share the
analysis with Sonoma County pianners, Fire Districts, other Emergency Responders, and the
residents of Sonoma Valley. It is your role, and that of other public officials, to determine and
execute any plans that are subsequently created.

The recent judgment fo review and revise the proposed development of the Sonoma
Development Center, highlights the need to rigorously rethink the exit bottleneck that will be
created without further restrictions on housing density. That challenge will be compounded
further by the proposed Hanna development project a couple of miles down the road.

While Permit Sonoma, the Planning Commission, and the Board of Supervisors do take a hard
look at individual projects as they are proposed, they have not extensively evaluated the
aggregate impact of them in the longer term. To complament their efforts, and in support of its
underlying mission to maintain the rural character of Sonoma Valley, VOTMA has initiated this
study.

Who is the Valley of the Moon Alliance {VOTMA)?



e The Valley of the Moon Alliance is 501(c)3 non-profit organization formed sixteen years ago in
Kenwood to preserve the rural character of Sonoma Valley and in response to the initial resort
development proposed for the location now known as Kenwood Ranch. Since that time, and on
an ongoing basis, we have monitored, critiqued and at times collaborated with Permit Sonoma
and the Planning Commission in the evaluation of development proposals and land use
planning.

Who is KLD Engineering, PC?

e KLD s a highly regarded traffic engineering and emergency preparedness consulting firm based
in Washington, DC. It has been retained by New York City, multiple nuclear power plant sites,
and most recently, Oakmont, to capture and analyze the data required for optimal planning and
decision-making in anticipation of future emergencies and needed evacuation.

What is the timeline?

e The evacuation time study began in May 2024 with a survey of residents and their anticipated
evacuation needs and actions. The study will be completed by the end of August, 2024, with
subsequent distribution to all interested parties. A timely contribution now will ensure that this
timeline is met.

With appreciation,

Timothy Dorman
For the Board of Directors
Valley of the Moon Alliance

Kenwoaod, CA 95452



—

Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy Corporation
Certifiad Public Accountant

December 14, 2023

To Board of Directors and Management
Kenwood Fire Protection
Kenwood, CA

We are pleased to confirm ouwr understanding of the services we are o provide Kenwood Fire Protection District for
the year ended June 30, 2023. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental aclivities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic
financial stalements of Kenwood Fire Protection Disrict as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023. Accounting
standards generaily accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary
information (RS}, such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Kenwood Fire Protection
District's baslc financial statements, Such information, although not a parl of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Kenwood Fire Protection District's RSl in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures
will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses {o our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtainad during our audit of the basic financlal statements. We will not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on {he information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence o
express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RS! is required by generally accepted accounting
principles and will be subjecied to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis.
2) RS
Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are falrly presented,
in all material respects, in conformity with U1.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the
fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the
financisl statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards for the State Controller's Minimurm Audit Requirements
for California Special Districts and will include tests of the accounting records of Kenwood Fire Prolection District
and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a wrtten report
upon compietion of our audit of Kenwood Fire Protection District’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed
to management and the governing board of Kenwood Fire Protection District. We cannot provide assurance that
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Clrcumstances may arise in which & Is necessary for us to modify our
opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will
discuss the reasons with you in advance. i, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable fo
form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this

angagement.

1013 North California Street, Stockton, California 95202 - (209) 466-3894 - Fax (209) 466-5545



Audit Procedures—-General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonablensss of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial
reporiing, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable
1o the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Becausse the
determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable

assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detalled examination of all fransactions, there is a risk that material misstatements
may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit Is properly planned and performed in accordance wiih
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management
of any matetial errors, fraudulent financial reparting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attendion. We
will also inform the appropriate level of management of any viclations of iaws or governmental regulations that come
fo our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our atlention. Qur
responsibility as auditors is fimited to the period covered by our audit and does not axtend to later periads for which
we are not engaged as auditors,

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may inciude lests of the physical existence of inventories, and diract confirmation of recelvables and certain
other assels and liabilities by correspondence with sefected individuals, funding sources, creditars, and financial
institutions. We will request written rapresentations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may
biil you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations
from you about your responsibifities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regutations, contracts, and
grant agreements; and other responsibiliiies required by generally accepted audiiing standards.

Audit Procedures—Intemal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control,
sufficlent to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed fo test the effectiveness of certain
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from Hiegal acts and other noncompliance
matiers that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal controt and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal conirol or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance
internal control related maiters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards.

Other Servicas .

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of Kenwood Fira Protection Distriet In
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These
nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Audiling Standards and such services wiil not be
conducted In accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services In accordance with
applicable professional standards. The other services are limifed to the financia siatement services previously
defined. We, In our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedurs or take any
action that could be construed as assuming management responsibllities.

Managament Responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and
monitering ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and

=



regulations; and ensuring that managament and financial information is retiable and properly reported. Management
Is also responsible for implementing systems designed o achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements. You are atso résponsibie for the selection and application of accounting principles,
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying infortnation in conformity
with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and
the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the
accuracy and complefeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access fo alf
information of which you are aware that is relevart fo the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and {3) unrestricted access
to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statemants to correct material misstaiements and for confirming
to us in the wrilten representation latter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, ta the financial staterments taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant rales in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a materlal effect
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspacted fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. in addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate
steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of iaws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or
abuse that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report
on, in conformity with U.5. generally accepted accounting principies. You agree fo include our report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the supplementary
information. You also agree to [include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary
information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statementis readily available to users of
the supplementary information no fater than the date the supplementary information is issued with our report
thereon]. Your respansibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are
responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the
supplementary informalion, including its forrn and conlent, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the
methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have
changed, the reasons for such changes); and {4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information. Management is
responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and recommendations.
Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report coples of previous financial audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits or other studles related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives
section of this letter. This rasponsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings
and recommendations resuiting from those audits, attestation engagements, parformance audits, or other studies.
You are also responsible for providing management's views on owr current findings, conclusions, and
recommendatlons, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for
providing that information. )

You agree to assume all management responsibifities relating to the financiat statements and related notes and any
other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the managament representation letter
our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and
approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for
them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those sarvices;

anrd accept responsibility for them:
Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations wa request
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

3



We will provide copies of our reports to County and State Auditor Controller; however, management is responsible
for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing
privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection,

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Blomberg & Griffin A.C. and constitutes confidential
information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals
will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to County or State Auditor Controller or its designee, a
federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a
quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will nolify you of
any such request. If requested, access fo such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of
Blomberg & Griffin A.C. personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit
documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, fo distribute the copies or
information contained therein fo others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the County or State Auditor/Controlier. If we are aware that a federal
awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding
for guidance prior {o destroying the audit documentation,

We expect {o begin our audit on approximately 12/19/2023 and to Issue our reports no later than 02/15/2024. John
E. Blomberg is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports
or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fee for these services will be as staled in our audit proposal.

We appreclate the apportunity to be of service to Kenwood Fire Protection District and believe this letter accurate{y
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement.

Very fruly yours,
PobefssofQAA | |
Blomberg & Griffin A.C. : )

Approved by Management:

Approved by Board of Director:



Register: 1030 - Exchange Bank:1031 - Exchange Operating
From 06/01/2024 through 06/30/2024
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Kenwood Fire Protection District

17572024 11:32 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memeo Payment C Deposit Balance
06/06/2024 ach New York Life 5925 - NYL INS. 988527634 34.00 X 214,000.51
06/07/2024  ach CALPERS Health 50 - Salarics/Emp Bene... June Prem. 6,83597 X 207,144.54
06/07/2024 ach CALPERS Retirement 50 - Salaries/Emp Bene... 05/13/24-05/26... 200394 X 205,140.60
06/07/2024 ach CALPERS Retirement 50 - Salaries/Emp Bene... 05/13/24-05/26... 1.588.15 X 203,552.45
06/08/2024 2859 Elan Financial Services 20000 - Accounts Paya... 6,379.51 X 197,172.94
06/10/2024 60 - Services/Supplies:... Deposit X 1,116.90 198,289.34
06/11/2024 2860 60 - Services/Supplies:... VOID: X 198,289.84
06/11/2024 2861 Analgesic Services, ... 20000 - Accounts Paya... SCBA Hydro ... 239.00 X 198,050.84
06/11/2024 2862 Bermudez, Gustavo 20000 - Accounts Paya... FF 2 Cert Train... 2098.00 197,752.84
06/11/2024 2863 Fire Safety Supply Inc. 20000 - Accounts Paya... Semi Annual 5., 29087 X 197.461.97
06/11/2024 2864 Friedman's Home Im... 20000 - Accounts Paya... Supplies 23960 X 197,222.37
06/11/2024 2863 Infante, Susan 20000 + Accounis Paya... Reimburse for ... 77.06 X 197,145.31
06/11/2024 2866 Nick Barbieri Trucki... 20000 - Accounts Paya... Diesel L1272 X 196,018.19
06/11/2024 2867 Occu-Med, Ltd 20000 - Accounts Paya... Molesworth D._, 167.10 X 195,851.09
06/11/2024 2868 Sonoma Media Inves... 20000 - Accounts Pava... 701685 269500 X 195,556.09
06/11/2024 2869 Sonoma Valley Fire ... 20000 - Accounts Paya... Service Contra... 76,753.24 X 118,802.85
06/11/2024 2870 .S, Bank Equipmen... 200600 - Accounts Paya... 500-0682056-0... 19436 X 118,608.49
06/11/2024 2871 William L. Adams PC 20000 - Accounts Paya... TCW Chief 24500 X 118,363.49
06/12/2024 1030 - Exchange Bank:... 6/14/24 PR 16,941.58 X 101,421.91
06/14/2024 1035 - CA Class Liqui... Funds Transfer X 13,000.00  114,421.91
06/21/2024  ach CALPERS Retirement 30 - Salaries/Emp Bene... 05/27/24-06/09... 1,588,158 X 112,833.76
06/21/2024 ach CALPERS Retirement 30 - Salaries/Emp Bene... 05/27/24-06/09... 1,811.18 X 111,022.58
06/21/2024  ach Choice Builder 50 - Salaries/Emp Bene... June Prem. 48568 X 110,536.90
06/24/2024 1030 - Exchange Bank:... 06/28 PR 15,842.39 X 94,694.51
06/30/2024 Bank Interest Earmned Interest X 13.87 94,708.38
06/30/2024 To Print Elan Financial Services 20000 - Accounts Paya... 4 501.75 90,206.63
06/30/2024 To Print Marshall's Machine S... 20000 - Accounts Paya... 3100 Oil Chan... 608.81 89,597.82
06/30/2024  To Print Molesworth, Robert 20000 - Accounts Paya... Wildland Boots 279.97 89,317.85
06/30/2024 To Print Nick Barbieri Trucki... 20000 - Accounts Paya... Diesel 430.23 88,887.62
06/30/2024 To Print R & S Erection of Sa... 20000 - Accounts Paya... Roller Off Track 250.00 88,637.62
06/30/2024 To Print Todd, Douglas 20000 - Accounts Paya... Class Reimburse 117.60 88,520.62

Page 1



Exchange
Bank P e

NMLS ID 643345

PO. Box 3788 | Santa Rosa CA 95402-3788
Return Service Requested

Last statement. May 31, 2024
This staternent: June 30, 2024
Total days in statement period: 30
KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PG BOX 249 Page 1of 2
KENWOOD CA 95452 XXXXXK2720
(0

Direct inquiries to:
707 524-3000

Exchange Bank
£ O Box 403
Santa Rosa CA 95402

Public Funds Interest Checking

Account number XXX X2720  Beginning balance $214,054 .51
Avg collected balance $166,434  Total additions 14,130.77
interest paid year to date $149.54  Total subtractions 133,178.90
Ending balance $95,006.38
CHECKS
Number Date Amount Number Date Amount
2859 06-14 6.379.51 2867 06-24 167,10
2861 06-18 239.00 2868 06-17 295.00
2863 * 06-18 280.87 2869 06-20 76.753.24
2864 06-18 238.60 2870 06-18 194.36
2865 06-17 77.06 2871 06-17 245.00
2066 06-18 1.127.42 * Skip in check sequence
DEBITS
Date Description Subtractions
06-08 ' ACH Withdrawal 54.00
New York Life WEB PAY 240606
QBPNYL Kenwoad Fire Protecti
06-10 ' ACH Withdrawal 1,588.15
CALPERS 3100 100000017513208
W Fi i
06-10 ' ACH Withdrawal 2,003.94
CALPERS 3100 100000017513336
ry Ej io
06-10 ' ACH Withdrawal 6,855.97

CALPERS 1800 100000017547089
Kenwood Fire Protectio



 Exchange

Member
Bank B =
P.O. Box 3788 | Santa Rosa CA 95402-3788
Return Service Requested

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT Page2of 2
June 30, 2024 XXX 2720
Date Description Subtractions
06-12 ' Internet/Phone Txir 16,941.58

REF 16414381 FUNDS TRANSFER TO DEP XOOOXXX2200
FROM QNI INE 06142024 PAYROLL T
06-21 ' ACH Withdrawal 485.68
CHOICE BUILDER ONEIN PMNT 240621
Kenwood Fire Protectio :
06-24 " Intemet/Phone Txfr 15,842.39
REF 1762128l FUNDS TRANSFER TO DEP XXXXXX2200
FROM ONLINE 06282024TRANSFER

06-24 ' ACH Withdrawal 1,588.15
CALPERS 3100 100000017543434
Kenwood Fire Protectio

08-24 * ACH Withdrawal 1.811.18

CALPERS 3100 100000017543471
Kenwood Fire Protectio

CREDITS
Rate Description Additions
06-10 Beposit 1.116.90
06-14 " ACH Deposit 13,000.00

CALIFORNIA CLASS LGIP 240614
Kenwood Fire Protectio

08-30 ' Interest Payment 13.87
DAILY BALANCES

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount

05-31 214054561 06-14 194.348.26  06-21 114.461.33

06-06 214.000.51 06-17 193.731.20 0624 94,992 51

06-19 204.669.35 06-18 19164025 06-30 95,006.38

06-12 18772777 06-20 114.887.01

INTEREST INFORMATION

Annual percentage vield earned 0.10%
Interest-bearing days 30
Average balance for APY $166,434.90
Interest earned $13.87

Thank you for banking with Exchange Bank



3:26 PM
07/04/24

Kenwood Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

1032 - Exchange Bank Payroll, Period Ending 06/30/2024

Type Date Numn Name

Beginning Balance
Cieared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items

Check 05/03/2024 50348 Cooper, John

Check 05/03/2024 50349 Miller, Zack

Check 06/14/2024 ach DIRECT DEPQSIT ...
Check 06/14/2024 ach PAYROLL TAX PA...
Check 06/14/2024 ach IBS PR Fee

Check 06/28/2024 ACH DIRECT DEPOSIT ...
Check 06/28/2024 ACH PAYROLL TAX PA...
Check 06/28/2024 ACH IBS PR Fee

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 06/12/2024
Transfer 06/24/2024

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Check 05/03/2024 50351 PLATT, JOSEPH
Check 05/03/2024 50350 Moretti, August J
Check 05/31/2024 50354 Stayton, Jarred

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 06/30/2024

Ending Balance

b S e B

>

Amount Balance
8,776.08
-74.22 -74.22
-60.00 -134.22
-13,620.70 -13,754.92
-3,232.58 -16,987.50
-B8.30 -17,075.80
-12,857 .65 -29,933.45
-2,896.44 -32,829.89
-88.30 -32,818.19
-32,918.19 -32,918.19
16,841.58 16,841.58
15,842 .39 32,783.97
32,783.97 32,183.97
-134.22 -134.22
-134.22 8,641.86
-80.00 -60.00
-24.75 -84.75
-297.88 -382.863
-382.63 -382.83
-382.63 -382.63
-516.85 8,259.23
-516.856 8,259.23

Page 1



Exchange

P.O.Box 3788 | Santa Rosa CA 95402-3788
Return Service Requested

KENWOGD FIRE PRCTECTION DISTRICY
PO BOX 249
KENWOOD CA 95452

s €
Bank i =

Last statement: May 31, 2024
This statement; June 30, 2024
Total days in statement period: 30

Page 1of 2
XXKXAAK2200
(0

Direct inquiries to:
707 524-3000

Exchange Bank
P O Box 403
Santa Rosa CA 95402
Public Funds Checking
Account number XX:XXK2200  Beginning balance $8,776.08
Avg collected balance Total additions 32,783.97
Totat subtractions 3291819
Ending balance $8,641.86
CHECKS
Number Date Amount Number Date Amount
20348 0617 50349 06-13 60.00
DEBITS
Bate ____ Dascription Subtractions
06-13 " ACH Withdrawal 88.30
KENWOOQD FIRE PRO FEE 240813
LKFP CHECKING KENWQOD FIRE PROTECTIO
06-13 ' ACH Withdrawal 3,232.58
KENWOOD FIRE PRO TAXCOLLECT 240613
LKEP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO
06-13 ' ACH Withdrawal 13,620.70
KENWOOD FIRE PRC DDCOLLECT 240643
LKFE CHECKING KENWOOR FIRE PROTECTIO
06-27 " ACH Withdrawal 88.30
KENWOOD FIRE PRO FEE 240627
LKFP CHECKING KENWOQOD FIRE PROTECTIO
06-27 ' ACH Withdrawal 2,896.44
KENWOOD FIRE PRO TAXCOLLECT 240627
LKFP CHECKING KENWOOQD FIRE PROTECTIO
06-27 " ACH Withdrawal 12,857.65

KENWGOOD FIRE PRO DDCOLLECT 240627
|.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO



Exchange
Bank FBIE &=

P.O. Box 3788 | Santa Rosa CA 95402-3788
Return Service Requested

KENWCOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT Page 2 of 2
June 30, 2024 XHXXXX2200
CREDITS
Date Description Additions
06-12 ' Internet/Phone Txfr 16,941.58
REF 1641438L FUNDS TRANSFER FRMDEP 00002720
FROM ONLINE 06142024 PAYROLL T
06-24 ' Internet/Phone Txfr 15,842.39
REF 17621281 FUNDS TRANSFER FRMDER XoO000X2720
FROM ONLINE 06282024 TRANSFER
DAILY BALANCES
Date Amount = Date Amount. Date Amouni
05-31 877608 06-13 8,716.08 0624 24.484.25
06-12 25.717.66  06-17 864186  068-27 8,641.86

Thank you for banking with Exchange Bank



L0 $SRIDBILIOHIBO MMM

£125-086 (£28) 8L

8T 115'¥0L" aouejeg Bupus $202/0E/90

0S'PeS, RIBUISIALIIY PUSPING BLucaU| Y2OTIES0

166F 00'000'EL [EMBIDURM $ZOCIELISO

6L'Z98'60L') souetey Huuubeg ¥Z0T/10/90

1SqnYN UORIESURIY axuees SIEMBIRUNM P R I ) uondizosaq UOHOESURI}  9je( UORDBSURIL

hu_>m_.o4 uonoesuel |

6T°LLS'Y0L'L YZGEB'ZOL'L ZZreg'el O5vEs', ooooo'el 000 6.°296'604° 1 SSYID BlUIjED

aauejeg aouRieq aiA paulegy S[emMBIpYIM SUCHRAIIUCD Jsuemy
pug Qpuon Apeq abziony pausegy oluoayy Buuufeg
Lo

%S00'S :POLA AtAuoly abeisay

+000-001-0-1L0-VD LJBCINN JUROIDY

v Jo g ebed
¥Z0Z ‘o€ sunp

JUSWIR)S JUNODOY

Arewung junoasy

pun4 Supesad

SO



LLICD 'SSE[DBILIO | BO AWM

£125-066 (L.8) 8L

ZSPeE' 1987 soueieg Bupul YZOTIOEIN0

LLEOV'OL JUSLWISIALIBY PUSDIAIG BLCOU YZOZIOES0

18'0068'05E'2 aouejeg Suuuibeg $TOT/L0/20

JotuunN uoRorsuRl] asunieg SIEMRIPUYIM SUCIIIIAUSD uopdusseq Honoesuel]  S1eQ LOHIESURLYL

ANAnoy uonosesueij

TGyoe'loe's 81 100782 9702429 LLEOR'0E 000 000 18086056 SSVTD BlLIOjED

adueley ajieeq aia pauiex S[RMBIPYIIA SUOHNQIIHOD aoue[ey
pug ypuow Aneq ebeny pauiey StuosU} Buuuibey
GLUoat

%800¥'S ‘PIRIA Apuoy aberany

Z000-00L0- L 0rYD S IRqUIN JUNODDY

¥ j0 ¢ abey
¥20T '0¢ aunp

USRS N0y

Arewiuing Jjunoosay

pund jejided



0D SSBIOBIIIOHIED MMM

£125-0e6 (L£8) 181

*$9850| 1noul ABW UOISIDIP JUDUIFSIAL]

Jojpue jelddeuy Auy ‘spnsal ainjni Jo asjuelend ou st ssuzuload Jsed peAsIyce og wm ABejens usaib e jo seanoalqo asueuuoysd ey ey usab sq ued sourinsse
opN ‘jediound jo ssoj axmssod ayy Buipn|out SU SBAJOAL] JUBLNSEAY SluswdojaAsD [RIOUBUY 10 ‘leolijod 'MIWOU0OS Jao ) esuadssel Uf pUE SB)B JS3I8IU PUB SUONIPUOD e
u| sefiueyo Buipniou) aouetiousd oye siojoe) Auepy sBULIED JBUI0 puUR SPUBPIAD JO JUSLLISEALIS) U] JOs|al pue sasuadxe pue 529} jjB Jo 1aU UMOUS )8 S}insel SOUBLLIOLISY

o ¢ abegy
¥20Z '0g aunp

sajey Ajleq

%LLLY'S 0000000000 $Z0Z/0E/90
%LLLP'S 000000000°0 ¥Z0Z/62/90
%iLibS SESEPFO00°0 ¥20Z/82/90
%088E 'S pLZZPLO00D ¥202/12190
%SS0P'S L69LP1L 0000 YZOTI9ZI90
%G6E°S LOVZPL0000 YZOZISZI0
%BS6ES 8ZF.LPL000°0 ¥Z0Z/YT/80
%ZHEE'S 0000000000 ¥Z0Z/ET/90
%THEE'S 0000000000 vZ0Z1Z2I90
%TE6E'S 09SZ¥F000°0 ¥202/12/90
%LB80V'S 8.LY1000°0 ¥Z0Z/0Z/90
%BLLY'S 0600000000 ¥Z0Z/6L/90
%BLLY'S YE4562000°0 $20Z/81/90
%6ZOr'S \Z8LPL000'0 ¥Z0Z/21190
%.66E'S 000000000°0 ¥Z0TI9LIS0
%LB6ES 000000000°0 ¥Z0Z/SLI90
%.66ES 966Z¥¥000°0 ¥20ZIYLI90
%GYEE'S 06ELY1L000°0 $Z0ZICLIS0
%600b G 995/ ¥1000°0 ¥Z0Z/ZLI80
%6YBE'S LZ4LPL0000 ¥Z02/1 /90
UTIBE'S 0612710000 ¥Z0Z/0L/90
%.96€'S 000000000°0 ¥Z0Z/60/90
%.968°S 000000000°0 ¥Z0Z/80/90
%LO6E°S 9SEZYY000°0 ¥Z02/20/90
%LLIES 254910000 ¥Z02/90/90
%BEEE S BES/IL0000 VZ0ZIS0/90
%ZOIY'S 81810000 $Z0Z/%0/90
%5L0¥'S 1EG/PL0000 ¥20Z/S0/90
%PELY'S 0000000000 ¥ZOZIZOI90
WYELY'S 000000000°0 ¥202/10190

PRIA Alteq aley puspiAIg s1eQ

SSYID BUIGIHED
SSV10 elulojled

S



0 PTOT/GLIS0 ‘paigmusn)

PENDIARIAE TEX e

IjeAou

WornsISBumeatiou sMEasUL
i3 "oosrousiion) id

H AL

'S5UMBE YZOT/Y1IG0 Jeinbay Uk oeds s Aeg iseakodwl iy LAY seAoiCW IAG Pesslild

Buipusasy sweN Js14 15 1Ag paiog

99°'bE$

oL

£9°0T%

00'v¥

56'ast
1l 4

hw.mmo\ﬂw -

06'26¥5% -
rears -

PRSI -

L5658 -

zeoLid -
StLSES -

CRAZE'PS -

99'b£$

bra s

£9°0TH

Lobs

srass
g rd

TLTTH O00'0ZT  960ZT-  ZOT/P1f90  seinbay Yulx3

PTEES LS 00'£BT  S6OZI- ZOZ/PT/50  lenbay Y33NIONZ

Z0'655$ 0591  VEOZT- Z0Z/PT/o0  zeinbey NIWQY
13K
T 61% 00T €60TT- ZOZ/PT/90 Jembsy vHiXgE
o LIS - ZE0ZT-  20Z/HT/90 B3y NEVLAYD
15654 050 T60ZT- TOZ/FT/90 Iminbey 3J3INMIOA
d1EH
S£TP6S  00'6Y  060ZT- 20L/PL/A0  Jepnbon VHIXE
9O LBES  OOE 68021~ Z0Z/b1/90 JeineY JIUNAIOA
oo1e

LPEOT'SS - BROZT- ZOT/bIf00 Jlenboy 43IHD

L

JoAR)} 'Seddey

Hoqoy

I3 YHOMEION

upsng ‘suejul

es(] Apiey
uinefuag
"UOSIND
Fnaed
e
DARISND
‘rapnuuag:
4a14] ‘ueeieg

uaieq ‘yiejeg

YEOUBOIO0-FZOTILTISO Pousd Aod
+ZAZYLIB0 ey oskeg
PETOLTLI0 eeg Aeg

SUIRN] 1597 “JAN 0] SS0I0)
AJOISTH juawrajels AeJ

SaIELG payun
ZG¥SE YD ‘poosuay

Amt BWOUOS SPOE

(1nejaq) voNEBioky Sl PosMLIB)

AI3RERIG U COOMNEH




KENWOOR FIRT DIETRICT

Kenwaoaod, CA 95452
United States

e ey lon (02 pgyroll Recap & Funding

Regular 06/14/2024

Pay Date: 06/14/2024

Payroll

Pay Date

# Employees

# Pald Employees

# Regular 9

# Pay Periods

Regular 06/14/2024
06/14/2024

9
9

[

Employee Payments

# EE's
Direct Deposits Debited 8 8
Total
(D} Innovative Business Solutions, Enc. Admin Debit
Your Remaining Bank Account Ulability
Vouchers Printed a
Vouchers Suppressed 0

% Amount
13,620.70°

13,620.70

-13,620.70

2.00

EIN EE's $ Amount
FIT/EE 94-2826574 & 1,778.46 0
FICA/ER 94-2626574 & 132,040
FICA/EE 94-2826574 6 $132.940
MEDI/ER 94-2826574 9 252,420
MELEE 94-2826574 g 352.42 0
SIT:CA/EE 944-0752-5 4 683.40°

Total
(D} Innovative Business Solutions, Inc. Admin Debit
Your Rematning Tax Liability

3,232.58
-3,232.58
0.00

No Data

Invoice Total
Innovative Business Solutions, Inc. Admin Debit
Amagunt Due

Total
Innovative Business Solutions, Inc. Admin Debit

Total of Your Responstbllity

15,541.58

-16,941.58

Innovative Business S Date Bank Account #

Bifing Q6/i3/2024 XuxExx2 260
Tax Payment Ob/13/2024 ROOOOZ 200
Empl. Dir, Dep. $PA 46713/2024 WO 200

Total Debits
Cash Requirements: x00xx 2200
Billing
Tax Payment
Empt, Dir. Dep. SPA

Total

$ Amount
88.30
3,232.58
13,620.70
16,941.58

$ Amount
88.30
3,232.58
13,620.70
16,941.58

Earning

ER Tax (Offset}
Invoice

Invoice

ER Tax
Deduction

Tax

Birect Deposit

Deblt/Exp. Cradit/Liab.
17,407.48
385.36
88.30

B88.20

385.36

939.56

2,847,22

13,620.70

17,881.14 17,881.14

Compatison To Last Pay Period - Gross Wages

17,500 4
15,000

$15,910.57

053172034

08N 42024

Rolling 12 Month Payroll View

e

e

&
\ﬁﬁ“ﬁfmﬁ ﬁv

10,000

5,000
MmamEEmommmoommmoocoioE st g Tt Y
r-lt"l\"lt‘JNNNN(“‘!C'G“!NN(‘ll“lt‘lt"lN(‘{f‘lt“ll‘iﬂﬂt"lt‘!f’!ﬁf-lﬂ
R e e tn R e R f B B B W s Wae Bom o e e e o B o e e e )
£ 54 £ O TR ST O 0 8 03 803 00 0 1S SEDTS T R G S TESH £1 T
o e m*—IOOONDQC}MN—"IO@'—f‘lh?a-ﬂmfi“'m@ﬂh-—ﬁ'
:&2:E:C!E’.Ql?.QQEEE:QE:L!EQ&Q&%%‘Q:Q:
A5 S Ten B OO OO O3 85 O TN GF v e £ 04 O O e s h 0 OB 0D LAl rRiv =]
QQDOQGﬁG}%"J"""‘""*‘F‘“DC&C&QQGGQDQDDG

-B- Gross Payrolt ~#— Gross Payroll Plus ER Paid Taxes, Benefits S Billing

Groupad By: None
Soried By: None
Fitlered 8y: Mone

1 $h

ne.

4
P; (T07)586-4300, F: (87 3
innuvuiiw.nauﬁuu;némZo Irﬂ‘novatl e

TopRuTInNG

Kenwood Fire Protection

Generaled: 06/10/2024 04:16p
Generated By: System Administratar
Pags i o1

tne. Admin




11T TEIvAGh

b0 ebizg . 7 B SRR BUCEIOU AR A
Ay HGISAS 1AQ PRIRIRD m —“@).On.—:n coci-oesiLis) i3 ‘oorrsesiios) 4 16143 AJuQ Moug [sBUNMBS Z0T/BZIS0 FEINBSY fosied supeds sajeq Aed 'seakodug fry Ll sakoduil Ag peicid
diyivt PTUZIVZ/G0 Paisuag HIUPY I ‘SUCHMOg isng sAn t BipuRasy FUIRN 180, 189 1AQ pIMOS
PUFERY BT IRYE S9L58'TT srsies LUEESE  vTvErd BUIBIY EFZEST -

CEEEST9T CEEE
5 e

3

i3 it

- - - v6'05  o0pb  5ESS - . . - ve'os  o0ps - - 15998 05’0 SOTZI- ZOZ/BT/90 sRiNBeY FILNIOA eikey ‘aouen

d13H
- - - 90z - SE'9L0°TE - LLS6TS - 95'61% PO - PLOIES - 9LETY'TS 00'bL  DIZI-  Z0Z/8T/50 Jemboy viixa sefbnoq ‘ppoL
oS3R8
- - - 2 - [ZATT 4 T 86°0L% - - Bb'L$ - - - IT9ISE £9°9T  SOTTI~ 20Z/BZ/90  Jeinbey YeiX3  Joads ‘sedded
w0y
- - - seed - 7'895bS - £g'1ze$ - 14zes o sesgy - vE'619%8 - PTPZ0'9% 0S'9PT TOTET- 20T/BE/90 JeinboY WIIANIOND I YHOmMSIOW
- . - £9'9% SE'8T8  vL66ES - - . - £9°'9% SE'8Z¢  99TEs - RELSPS  OS'ET  10TZT- Z0Z/BZ/90 Jeinboy NIWQY  URSNS "djuejul
upuefuag.
- - - 1441 £9°81%  PEGSES - - " - &Y' £991% - - o 1LIs - COTZI- ZOT/8T/90 s=nBay  NIViJVD ‘vasing
B - - St0E$ 02 0ET$ ZUBOL'TH - - - S PSS s¢'0Ef  0T0ftE 6IsLtd - 00'001°2$% O0'SE  B60ZT- ZOZ/BZ/90 JRINGAY  NIVIAVD  UIDUIA ‘RSO
- - - 18°'1$ 00'8%  SUITE - - . - L8'T$ 008§ - - z0'6ZT$  00'1 860TT- ZOZ/BZ/90 seInGay IZINNTOA 1AL "Woelteg
001£
- - - -T2 EQ'BZE'PE - 00°LZ$ - 9T IELS  PEHLE - 00'v09% - Ly 49Z°5% - LE0TY-  ZTOT/BT/O0  JeinDey 43IHD  uaeq 'yoeiieg

selENg penun
PZOZICZISU-VROZIOLIO0 ‘povad Aed SwEN 1587 ‘19N 93 55005 ZEYSE VD .uwgmv_
YZOZREDD senboy Hoseg DTS SuEs UODM
PZOZIRZIO0 w8g Aug A103sTl yudwIAelS Avd AN EUioUOS 5506

(Unkjaqy) LOReIGId Q)14 POOMUS)




Kenwood Fire Protection {Pefa

[ETEEGITEIE 504 Soroma ey

HENWOOD FIRE DISTA

e - Kenwoad, CA 95452
United States

“) payroll Recap & Funding

Pay Date: 06/28/2024

Regular o6/28/2024

# Employees
# Paid Employees

# Regular 9

# Pay Periods
Base Compensation Changes

Employee Payments

Regufar 06/28/2024
06/28/2024

9

w

-

# EE's
Direct Deposits Deblted kil 9
Total
{D) Innevative Business Solutions, Inc. Admin Debit
Your Remaining Bank Account Liability
Vouchers Printed 0
Vouekers Suppressed 0

% Amount
12,857,659

12,857.65

-12,857.65

0.00

EIN EE's § Amount
FIT/EE 54-2826574 5 1,532.430
FICA/ER 94-2826574 5 161.180
FICA/EE 94-2826574 5 181.18°
MEDI/ER 54-2826574 g 234,240
MEDI/EE 942826574 9 234.24 0
SIT:CA/EE 944-0752-5 4 533.170

Total
{D) Innovative Business Solutions, Inc. Admin Debit
Your Remaining Tax Uabiity

2,896.44
-2,896.44
0.00

General Ledger Summary

Debit/Exp. Creadit/Liab.

Earning 16,153.95

ER Tax (Offset) 415.42

Invoice £8.30
Invoice 88.30
ER Tax 415.42
Deduction 815.28
Tax 2,481.02
Direct Deposit 12,857.65
16,657.67 16,657.67

Compatison Yo Last Pay Period - Gross Wages

17.500 1
15,080 4
12,500
10,800 1
7500
5,000 4
2,500

it

BB/14:2024 08/28/1024

Rafling 12 Month Payroli View

[vondor Liavties [ .
£
No Data A ety
10,000 A
) 3,000
Invoice Total 88.30
Innovative Business Solutions, Inc. Admin Deblt -88.30 Py epoe ey : Y —
Amount Due 0.00 50 0% I BT DI OICD D LB LN 0N 00 0 e T o sE ok bt b ot o o o o
eI A CACAT CICR A N S S EACE I T e el O CRENENCACH O
QOGQDDQQQ@QQGDDDQQWQQOQDCIDC!CIQE:
EégQQ&!EQE!E.‘!QE!QQQﬂﬁﬁﬁt‘ﬁﬁf;'ﬂﬁﬁﬂfiﬂmaﬁ
oF ao-—-»nwﬂcrwomis—-mmwumdno&m—-mmmr-wwm
PootPURoOeTRSOo TR iR TR O
ELES882899-200dd5 48533358558
Total 15,842.39
Innovative Buginess Solutions, Inc. Admin Debit -1%,842.39 &~ Gross Payroll ~&— Gross Payroli Plus ER Paid Taxes, Benefits & Billing
Totai of Your Responsibitity
Innovative Business S Date Bank Account # % Amount
Biiting 06/27/2024 XXXXNXL200 BS.30
Tax Payment 06/27/2024 Koo 200 2,896.44
Empl. Bir, Dep. SPA 067272024 ®a0000 200 12,857.65
Total Dabits 15,842.39
Cash Requirements: x00002200 $ Amount
Bllling 88.30
Tax Payment 2,896.44
Empi, Oir. Dap, SPA 12,857.65
Total 15,842.39
' Grouped By: None 1 ive Busl! tutions, Ine. F Generated: 06/24/2024 04:41p !
Sorted By: Hone P: (707)586-4300, F; (477)586-4303 i Generplad By: Systern Administralor
Fillered By: None ¥ tive.notificatlon@SaaBhr.co Innq!§t| e Page 10f1
Kenwood Fire Protection R )

. Int, Admin



¥ 40t afed

%00 00'LiB'e" oo'Lie'e 000
%00 o0'128'e- 00'LLBE 00’0
%LT'EO BE'99GGLL- 00 PPE'PLE LG LL0'66
%8L'ZE VLBGL'Y 00'6L0'2 9T BIE'L
%091 gee 00°G Ge'8
%6 ¥01 0006L'8 00095°281 00'052°961
%00 00°'000'021- 00°000'021 000
%&1'002 552104 00°000°04 AT 14
SP 661 02°L19'69 00°000'0L 0T L1968
%0001 GE'GeP 000 Ses6¥
%e0'16 LG'C6E'6EL" 00°865' 465} Gr¥OLTLY w
%00 00'€05'2 00°'€05°C Qoo
Y%.¥'86 6Z'0- 006t bL'gi
%Gl g8l 89°208'L oo'6ee 899v9'L
%60°L2%- 56'089- 00'6cl G6°1ZY
%00 oozt 0ozzT't 000
%EL'YI 82¢T 0099~ TLer
%6'9E ZGBEE'TT- 00'66L'5E 87 090'EL
%BELOL 00°¥Pi- 00'68¥'01- o0El9'0L-
%iv L0k ¥8'8EY COYvEZL'LE ve'Z96'LE
%E0'CE g vve'ee- 00'9Z9'5EY 81°189'16¢
%56 £L65%'08" 00°2€L'690'L LZELe'e86
pos 1ebpng jo % wipng uryat g 1ebipng v unpg - g2, inp

yz0z aung ybnouys £zoz Ainpe
jen)oy “sA jJebpng ssom 9 Jjold
101L1)SI(] UOI}D3]0id dli4 POOMUDY

sajaseg Joj sefileys - ot [BI0L
S@2]Aleg |OUOY) aitd - [99E
sanialeg Joj sefieys - 0f

sanuangy Eyuswusaaobiaul - 02 (€104

H1dOH - OFFZ

spejuay RemybiH - 1802

Buusyg enuaady - 0907

NEaARd U0NeZHIqelS - 0S0T
sanuaAdy {ByusIaAcbio - 07

doxgiAsuopy Jo osn - LI 1810}
sBujuaey 1sas03ut JOYI0 - L0004
ysen pajood Ho }selajut - 00LL
doaikeuow o asn - L1

anuaasy xeJ - 0L 12304
§507 XB] SIYPHAA - 0054
xef Nar-u JANO-91AS - 0201
sabieyn 10840 Ad - 1801
paindag ‘Ad - sexey doid - 090}
PAINIASUN ‘Ad - soxej dold - - 6501
Ad - sexe] doid {pyusweiddng- - (501
AD- soxei douid fmuswsiddng - - 0501
uuepy xej doid 2852ES - LiGh
2088UN AD - xet Ajodold - oroL
safseyn et AD - 100}
painseg LD - saxe} dold - 0001

anuaAay XBL - 0L

awoaLj

astedxgewoout Aeuipi

siseg ysen
YZROILO
Nd €49



¥ 0 7 abieg

%G8 L1 SEGLZ'e 00°000'0L SEP8L'}
%.6'98 yrati-ya 00°000'y £L847')
%00 000054 000051 000
%5804 LOLEY'BLE 00'059'Z6€' L LO'LBO'LIS'L
%SE 101 00286 00°000'69 00'266'69
%L 66 86'85C- 00'000'68 WO EPL'YR
%EL 89 182692 000058 £9'208'G
%ba vOL 88'6LL'E 00°000'8. 8€°6LLL8
%z 0y 98°8/€'G- 000006 PLIZYE
%8009 viOBL'S 00°000'L1 9Z'80Z'01
WLl 6 81'96- 00'089°t 28°€65')
%ib Bl LLOVE'STL 00005 vEL' LLOYY'EST')
%99'GL BG'GRL'9L- 00'008°39 WYLEOS
%¥P0€0L §6°560'2 00°000'89 $6'680'0L
%St 1L 12°090'ck 00'000°066 18°090°CE L'
%8828 geiea'z6e- 00'ZLE'¥00'2 GOPEE1GL'L
%8¢L8 §€°268'252 00'ZLE' %002 SOPEEISL'L
%00 00°'6£0've- 00'6£0'%9 000
%070 00'052'6¢8- 00°05Z'6¢ 000
%00 00'68L vz~ 00'68L'%Z 000

pasn 198png jo %, jebpng ui o § ebipng yz unfr - gz, Inp

$20z aunr ybnoayy gzoz Ainp
jen3oy "sA jobpng sso| ® Jjoid
JOLSIJ U0IJD8)04 81l POOMUDY

ReyegBuiyioln-ZZ09

1euosIag/Buylo1n-0z09

jeuosiad/Buiiols - -1Lz09
seyddngisanintes - 09

sjjeusq dwg/saieles - 0g (30)
JINOD SHIAMUOM - OVES
ISIA/IBIIBQ/MIERH SHIJTVD - OL6S
dx3 ¥3 ssedipey - YZ6S
JuowsiRey SHAL VD - €268
asuadxz H3 VOid - 2269
puadig J8a)UNOA - PLES
puadng J010041( - €165

sabepp, ssoug o)

ALIBAD-16S
diey enx3-1 168
SUORISOd Wisd-0leg
sabep ss0i5
sjysuag duly/seueres - 05
asuadxz

104 S50I

SOOI} [B)O],

SSNUSASY SNOBUR|IBISIY - 0¥ [EI0L

JaAQ [OY-ut Jagsues) Bugeied( - opoy

ANUIARY SNOBUBJRISIY - OFOY
SaNUBADY SNOBUB|IPISIY - OF

siseg ysen
$2I20IL0
MNd €19



¥ 40 ¢ sbed

%ELTL 64601 19" 00'08P'612 GZT¥IE'e%1
%LY L6 66'06¢- 00060'24 10°£59'04
% 'Z6 86 V61" 00'0052 20'508'2
%LECY 19'8¥9'g 00°00+'81 8LLGL' L
%5 °C6 88°0LY- 00°005'6 zi'e88's
%00 00'000'% 00°000'S 000
%0Z°96 98282 00°00L'L wLZLY'L
%5 88 00°GLI- 00°000'1 00'688
%08t 00°092- 00005 00 ove
%P6'L8 00°6Z0°' 1 00°005'9 00GLY L
%90°'GF 00°005'1- 000822 00°0£2't
%00 00001 L 000044 00°0
%8962 0FLPL L 00°000'SH prese's
%008 9g'10g'e 00'000°LL 95°108'v1
00'9Rs'e
£90¥E
%\¥'E0l E6'PLE 00°000°L 1 £6PLL'LL
%EE T 0L LY 00°008's 0E'88.
%9g vt Ov G687 00°006'L 09'F06'E
%trb ¥Q bb8LL - 00°000'G 68'122'E
%IE Ve 00°08L'r 00'002'2 00'0L¥'2
%¥E ¥Tl LY SEL'T 00'000'6 £FeeZ 1L
%EL 66 0445 00'004'12 06Zr0' 12
YGT V6 ¥4 005 L 00°008'L2 $T'6EL'ST
%B9EY 6V'GLE |- 00°000'S 1GyBL'E
%488 91’08t} 00°000'04 v2'698'9
pesn jelipng jo 9 1ebpng uiye ¢ 188png ¥z unp-€Z,ine

$20z ounf ybnoay £zoz Ainr

salddng/seoiAleg - DY (€10)

SeINN-0TEL
sBunaapeaeiiysuelj-00sL
Pn0senH-102.L
aopuaaguyBuIues 10T 1L
asuadxs UONIT-S00L
dinb3/sieo} jlews-ge9
saonoN leBe/1and-0089
804 ujupy xej-doid-2£99
‘aalg BuntnosoyaIpNY-6E99
sefieyd O04vY 12899
$aJIAl9g fRHENIDY-9/59
ytedsIQANG DOEY-92S9

S2AG jetoedg/leusISSal0ld-00S9 12101
234 Buissanold ¥d - £0°0069
sobieyn 901M0S pieoyuegpjueg - 200059
sadialeg [epadgeunisSseiald - L0 0059
*SOAG [e108dG/eU0ISEaj0.44-0059
(sdoisasuadxgisenddng-1o9
safieyn Jendiwtod- 1599
asuadxy sIPO-00¥9
sdiyssequan-0829
-duiy/sBpig-2ouRUSUIRN-0810
wswdinbg-aoueuauieN-ovLo
asuensu-noLe
asuadxy ployasnoH-0809

SUOHEIILMUWIOD-0Y09

|enjoy "sA }obpng ss07 9 Jijoid

1911181 UOI}03J01d 944 POOMUDY

siseq yseo
YZ1Z0/L0
Nd €19



¥ jo ¢ abed

%0001 19'1¥6'8% 0070 LEiv6'sy
657998
65998
65998
%000L 825081 00’0 892°620'ay
%668 £9'266'00¢- 00ZIZ'P00'E LEBLT'EOL'E
%00 00°g86'gzE- 00°296'9Z¢ 000
%ELGL 88612 11~ 00°001's¥ 11 '+88'SE
%00 00°000'04~ 0000004 060
%00 00°000'04- £0°000'01 000
]
pes( jebpng jo % whpng uiyet ¢ jeBpng ¥z unp - £z, INe

vz0zZ aung yBnoayy ¢zoz Aine
[enjoy "sA Jebpng sso-j 9 J1J0id
10131S1(] UON}D3]01d dil4 POOMUDY

BLIOaU JOLRO 18N

WO B 12301
palieyn jsalsjul NUeg
WO} JAYID

esuadxg/auioou} JBYIQ

awoouy Areupi( 3aN

asusdxy 2101
1811~ WOLL/01-{RIsUaD-2498
pund © URRIA-LO-WTONN-0Z98
juawdinbg-Azpng 12des - 0958
du Bpig-fepno jendes - 0158

siseg ysen
¥Z120/40
Nd €19



